

Poppy Coleman
Director Safety, Sustainability, Environment and Assurance
Level 10, 130 George Street
Parramatta New South Wales 2150

23/08/2021

Dear Ms Coleman

**Parramatta Light Rail Stage 1 (SSI-8285)
Package 5 Site Establishment Management Plan**

I refer to the Parramatta Light Rail Stage 1 Package 5 Site Establishment Management Plan (SEMP) which was submitted to the Planning Secretary for approval in accordance with Condition C18 of SSI-8285.

I note that the SEMP:

- has been prepared in consultation with the relevant stakeholders
- has been reviewed by Transport for NSW and no issues have been raised, and
- contains the information required by the conditions of approval.

As nominee of the Planning Secretary, I approve the Package 5 SEMP (Revision 0, May 2021) in accordance with Condition C18 of SSI-8285.

I acknowledge that the construction commencement date for the Package 5 works is dependent on the completion of remedial works at the Stabling and Maintenance Facility, therefore a construction commencement date and indicative schedule are not included in the SEMP.

To address the requirements of Condition 18(a), please update the SEMP to include a commencement date and construction scheduling following the completion of the site remedial works and resubmit the SEMP to the Planning Secretary for information.

Please ensure that the approved plan and updates to the plan are placed on the project website at the earliest convenience.

If you wish to discuss the matter further, please contact Grant Brown at grant.brown@dpie.nsw.gov.au.

Yours sincerely



Matthew Todd-Jones

Acting Director
Infrastructure Management

As nominee of the Secretary